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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

# ———
From: MTCL@income.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2019 2:25 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Subject: FW: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER.
Dear Veron
Claim created.
You may refer to the claim no below:-
Claimant Vehicle
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle Ne
1 MT/1035251-002 | SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 52887 SMA 91125
Time of Tentative repair
D.0O.A Accident Estimate cost
0/3/2019 10:30 $5.483.38 $1.500.00

Josephine Cheah

Snr Administrator, Motor Insurance

WWW.income.com.sg

(7 1Income

moce oiffenan

 flofsfin

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Monday, 6 May 2012 10:18 AM

To: MTCL@income.com.sg

Subject: REQUEST FOR CLAIM NUMBER

Dear Sir/Madam,

Kindly provides us claim number.

At Income, we are ‘In with You' on Performance, Growth,
Innovation and Impact. These attributes reflect what we promise
as an employer and what we want our people to exemplify.

Find out more at income.com.sg/careers

Ny



Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

Claimant Vehicle
S/NO | Income Reference | Claimant (Owner / Taxi Company) No. Income Vehicle N¢
1 SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD SHB 52887 SMA 91128
Time of Tentative repair
D.0O.A Accident Estimate cost
9/3/2019 10:30 $5.483.38 $1,500.00

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named
above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it. Thank

you.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Lim Wei Siong (Auto Svcs/Claims & |1A/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <weisiong@smrt.com.sg>
Sent: Saturday, 4 May 2019 9:43 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAUto)

Cc: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Subject: RE: 5SHB5288Z

Attachments: 2040 - 5288 pdf

Hi Rasul,

Please find attached GIA report.

Regards,

Alex Lim Wei Siong

SMRT Automotive Services PTE LTD
Accident Reporting Center (Claims Dept)
6866 2682 | weisiong@smrt.com.sg
WWW.smrt.com.sg

----- Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)

Sent: 02/05/2019 16:30

To: Lim Wei Siong (Auto Svcs/Claims & I1A/Claims & IA/Taxis)
Cc: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHB52887

Hi Alex,
Can you please help to forward the GIA report to Rasul?

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 3:17 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Cc: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHB5288Z

Hi Poh Suan,

I'm requesting Zhi Yang to forward to me the GIA report. Until now he haven't forward to me.
Could you kindly assist me to forward to me the GlA report

Best Regards,



Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

-----0riginal Message--—---
From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]

Sent: Saturday, 27 April, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; 'Leong Chee kwong'; 'EE SIN GUAN'
Subject: 5SHB52882

Hi Rasul,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5288Z having Case No: TAX/03/19/2040.

There is no change to the approved amount of 51,500 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
Cost of Repair invoice will be generated as approved.

Please finalize with me within 7 working day, thanks.

Aside Kwong,

Please provide the before / after paint photos as per surveyor's request.

Thanks & Regards
Poh Suan

----- Original Message-—--

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis)
Sent: Saturday, 27 April 2019 10:39 AM

To: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis)
Subject: 5can Data from FX-D421D6



MERT 18031 B35 | SMAT Aulomodive Servicos Ple Lid - Woodlands

ENTRY DATE & TIME; D019 1213
SURMITTED BY: B. Thalyal Nayag

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/03/2019 08:41

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report cormectly the details of the accicdent 1o speed up the claims process.
2. This Farm must be completad by the Policyholder andlor the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurale as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate palicy lakiity,

4, The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies,

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will ba forwarded by the insurers of the GLA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GlA) for
archiving and that copies of this repoart will, for a fee, be made avallable upon application by interested parfies.
7. By the lodgement of this repart to the insurers, you horaby consent ta the archiving of this repart af tha centre and o coples of the report being made available

aforesasd,

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Mo

Altermative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleat Folicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

.Nama of Driver

MRIC No

Date Of Birth

Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number

EMail Address

09/03/2019 12:13
09/03/2019 10:30
WOODLANDS AVE 5
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SHBG288Z

SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
198905369K
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-B0000000

TOYOTA
PRIUS TAXI-1.8 (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
YES

D-18090213MFSH

YAM AH YENG

508096844

31/05/1948

OUTDOOR

20/05/1985

33 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-80000000

NOEMAIL

Page 1of 8



Address 4

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any bady injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? e

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 4

Passenger 1 NAME: : UNKNOWN

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 MNAME:  UNKNOWRN

GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 3 NAME:  : UNKNOWN

GENDER: : FEMALE
Detalls of Police Action Ry W) T ) (VA SRR L i e U
Was the accident reported to the polica? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident 2

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG WOODLANDS AVE 5 WITH 3 FﬁSEEHGERS {MALAY FEI'u'ihLE ] ON BOARD. SUDDENL‘l" A
VEHICLE SMA9112S WHICH WAS ON MY RIGHT CUT TOWARDS MY LANE ABRUPTLY AND COLLIDED ONTO THE RIGHT
PORTION OF MY TAXI,

‘Attachment(s) Fia AN S R Al N v
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SMAS1125

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver CHEOMG MUN CHOY SUNNY

Page 2 of 9



NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Posteodea

Insurance Company Mame

Wature Of Damage
Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

57933654H

Page 3of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report corractly the detalls of the accident to spead up the claims process.

3. This Farm must be completed by the Policyhaldar and/ot the Authorised Driver.

3. tnfarmation provided must be as Mﬂ. Any wilful misrepresentation of withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companias to repudiate pallcy labiiity.

4, Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admistlan of policy lability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5, fAny false re pe referred to for st n.

B, Thereport will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Becords Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Associatlon of Singapore (G1A) fer archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interasted parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart ta the insurers, yau hereby consent ta the archiving of this report at the centre and to coplas of
the report being made available aforesaid.
3. Consent under the Personal Data Protectlon Act (PDPA}

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My Insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapare (*GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose andfor process my personal data/personal information set out ir this [form] and any other personal information
pravided by me or possessed by my insurer {eollectively the "Personal information”} and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Information to all insureris) wha have insured vehicle(s) invobved in this accident {all insurers) who have insured
vehicles) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the jnsurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agencyfauthority (such as the police), for the purpose(s]
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims inchsding the settlement of the claims and any necessary
invostigations relating to the claims;

{1} investigating the accdent andfar my claims;
(iif} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enquiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, inwalces, reports or notices o me,
which eould involve disclosure of certain perso nal data about me to bring about delivery of the sanve as well as an the
external cover of ervelopes/mall packages); andfor

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms. {cofectively the
“Purposes’|

(b} allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicke(s) involved in this accident and the insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
1o collect, use, disclose and/for process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purpases; and

{c) my Persanal Informatian may/can be disclosed by any &l the Insurers and/for GIA to their third party service providers of
agents(ingluding their [awryers/law firms), which may ba sited oulside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d} my Persanal informatlon will also be collected and used o compile claims history for the purpose at fraud detection,
investigation and manag#ment i present and all future claims.

[e} the information so collected under {d} above may be shared [ disclosed.

{iy teall insurers and/for any othee third partics that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
rogulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i} for complying with requirements undler any regulations, laws of court orders.

oo
£ ij ! a
il G P
Policyhelder's Signature Drivar's Signature Reparting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Tine: {If driver is not the policyhelder) Hame:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIMN No.:

Pagedof §



Sketeh Plan Pg. 2

SKETCHPLAN  Wodlands fue 5

DESCRIEE CIRCUMSTAMCES OF THE ACCIDENT

e

h Sﬂggﬂﬁ%

B E;.ﬁ,HQH}'_S

i IFrllgnlng particulars are true in avery respect.

Q5 oot

Ve

Palicyhalder's Signature Diriver's Signature
Date & Time: {If driver is nol the pnlic'fhuldtr]
Date & Time:

Reparting Centra Personnel’s Signature
MName:
MRIC/FIN No.:

Page 5 of 9



Transfer Fee Enquiry

» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. :
Vehicle Type:
Vehicle Attachment 1;
Vehicle Scheme:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model :
Chassis No, ;
Propellant :
Engine No. :
Motar No.
Engine Capacity
Power Rating :
Maximum Power Output ;
Maximum Laden Weight :
Unladen Weight :
Year Of Manufacture :
QOriginal Registration Date
Lifespan Expiry Date :
COE Category :
POP Paid:
COE Expiry Date :
Road Tax Expiry Date;
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
Inspection Due Date :
Intended Transfer Date :
CO2 Emission :
CEV/VES Rebate Utilised
Amount :
CO Emission :
HC Emission ;
MNOx Emission :
PM Emission :

SHB5288Z

H10 - Public Transport Taxi (Motor Car)
Air-Con {Taxi)

Taxi (Company)
TOYOTA

PRILIS TAXI [SMRT)
JTDKN36U305721308
Petrol-Electric
27RA60BBA3S
3IM59370467

1798 cc

G0.0 kw

100.0 KW ({134 bhp)
1805 kg

1370 kg

2013

05 Mar 2014

04 Mar 2022

A - Car up to 1600cc & $7kW (130bhp)
£58,745.00

04 Mar 2022

22 Jun 2019

04 Mar 2022

22 Jun 2019

13 May 2019

92.00 (g/km)
$30,000.00

Page 1 of 2

The current road tax expiry is 22 Jun 2019, You may renew the road tax from 23 Mar 2019 with all pre-requisite(s) fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed
after 22 Jun 2019, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable to check on the late fee(s) payable,

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any). of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 23 Jun 2019 to 22 Dec 2019)

Transfer Fee:

Sub Total :

Mett Road Tax Amount [After
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable :
Message

Amount Before GST
(£33]
25,00

510,00

G5T Amount Amount After GST
(5%) (%)

- 25.00

25.00

E 510,00

535.00

Please note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed, The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the vehicle
reaches its statutory lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier,
From 1B Feb 2019, the Government has further reduced the annual special tax by $100 and $850 for diesel and diesel-hybrid cars and taxis
respectively. The Government will alse grant road tax rebates for diesel and diesel-hybrid buses and goods vehicles for a 3-year period from 1 Aug
2019. The current enquiry result does not include the revised special tax reduction and road tax rebate commencing 1 Aug 2019, Please refer to the

Press Release for more information.

You may print this page for reference.

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy ?FUNCTION _ID=F0501015ET 13/5/2019



Transfer Fee Enquiry Page 2 of 2

OK Print

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquire TransferFeeDetailsProxy ?FUNCTION _ID=F0501015ET 13/5/2019



Accident Photo
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e SHB5288Z7
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Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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312019 hitps:iivacsweb smrt.com.sg/E stimation.aspx

&SMRT

Case Details

Case Reference Number : Company Type : SMRT Taxis Insurance Company Name : NTUC Income Insurance
TAX/D3/19/2040 Pte Ltd Co-operative Ltd

Type of Repair ; Accident .

F{Zj;: i gr Estimation ID : EST-6043-ID Accident Date and Time : 09/03/2019 02:30 AM
Vehicle Registration Number : Assigned By : Taxi Claims

SHES2887 Manager Team Vehicle Age(ln Months) : 60

Documents / Photographs

Vuew Documentaf F’hatographq | Total Documents: 1

Estimation Details

Spare Part's Cost Detail
SMRT Recommendation Surveyer Approval
BOM Costing Portion Material Part Qty  List List Dis(%) Final Repair’l  Surveyor Surveyer Repair/Re
Type Type Number Name Price  Price($) Price(S) Replace Quantity Final
Per Price(s)
Unit{s)
One  Main DOOR 1 894.40 B894.40 25.00 &670.80 Replace 1 E70.8 Replace
Time FRT/RH
Key
In
Cne  Main STICKER 1 60.00 60.00 0.00 60.00 Replace 1 §0.00 Replace
Time DECAL
Key SMRT
In (DOOR)
One  Main DOOR 1 §75.80 575.80 25.00 431.85 Replace o a Mot Giv
Time LOCK
Kay FRT/AH
In
COne  Main DOOR 1 954.50 95450 2500 715.88 Replace 1 0 Repair
Time RAFAH
Key
In
One Main DooR 1 B81.70 B81.70 25.00 61.28 Replace 0 o Mot Giw
Time HINGE
Key UPPER
In RR/AH
Total Spare Part Cost  2,410.88 Surveyor Total 79080
Lump Sum Discount (%) 20.00 Lump Sum Dis (%) 20
Final Spare Part Cost  1,744.09 Final Sur Total 632.64

hitps:ifvacsweb.smrl com, sg/Estimation.aspx 14



anzo1g

SMRT Recommendation

hitps:ffvacsweb.smrt.com so/Estimation.aspx

List

Price($)

20,10

150,30

60.00

307.70

Diz{%) Final
Price($)
25.00 B7.57
2500 11273
0.00 60.00
2500 23077

Total Spare Part Cost 2.410.88

Lump Sum Discount (%) 20,00

Final Spare Part Cost  1,744.09

Recommendation($)

Recommendation(s)

BOM Costing Portion Material Part Oty List
Type Type Number Name Price
Per
Unit(s)
One  Main 0DOOR 1 90,10
Time HINGE
Key LOWER
In RA/AH
One  Main CHECK 1 150.30
Time ASEY,
Key RR
In DOOR,
One  Main PIXEL 1 60.00
Time STICKER
Key
In
One  Main PILLAR, 1 307.70
Time CTR
Key BODY
In
Labour's Cost Detajl
S.Mo. Costing Job Scope SMRT
Type
1 Main TO REPAIR RH PORTION 676.00
Total: 676.00
Spray Cost Detail
5.No. Costing Job Scope SMRT
Type
1 Main TO RESFRAY FRONT DOOR 478.00
RH
2 Main TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR 378,00
RH
3 Main TO RESPRAY CENTER 180.00
PILLAR RH
Total; 936.00
Other Cost Detail

https.//vacsweb,. smr.com.sg/Estimation. aspx

Surveyor
Adjustment|s)
300

300.00

Surveyar
Adjustment(s)

200

200

400.00

Repair/
Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Replace

Remarks

Remarks

Surveyor Approval

Surveyor  Surveyor
Quantity Final

Prica(s)

60.00

Surveyor Total

Lump Sum Dis (%)

Final Sur Total

Repair/Rej

Mot Giw

Mot Giw

Replace

Not Glw

T90.80

20

632.64

24



A1i2019

S.MNo. Costing Job Scope
Type
1 Iain TO PROVIDE LABOUR &
MATERIAL FOR
ADVERTISEMENT
STICKER({NET)
2 ftain TO TRANSFER DOOR
MECHAMISH
3 Main TO WASH AND VACULUM
4 Main TO REPLACE SUNDRY
FARTS
Total:
Summary

h'.!p's:ﬁf\ral::swab.smrt.mm.sg.’Estimalinn.aspx

SMRT
Recommendation(s)

20688

240.00

60.00

104,00

696.88

Total Spare Part Datail

Total Labour Cost

Taotal Spray Painting

Other

Owerall Total

Lump Sum Repair Optian

Lump Sum Total

Survayor Approved Amount

Mo of Repair Days™

Hemarks

Surveyor Nama

https:iivacsweb.smrt.com. sg/Estimation.aspx

Estimator Assesment(S)

1,744,09

§76.00

836.00

695.88

4,052.97

0.00

Surveyor Remarks
Adjustment(s)

296.83 NECESSARY
G0
a
1]
356.88
Surveyor Assesment(5)
632,64
300.00
400.00
356.88
1,689.52
L
1,700.00
1,700.00

RESURVEY AFTER REPAIR / LUMP SUM

Raszul

34



312019

Signatura

Survey Date

11/03/2019

Estimator Assesment(s)

Consultanis hence notify

ving:
* To resunvey before ay painfing
= To dispiay dameged prrtfs) dwing rEsunvay
* Paris prices are sublect to canfirmation
* Third party survey Is on & “Without Prefisdica” basis
* No llegal modification{s) is alowed

LEK Aulo

* Supplementary i

is- atblect jo final

) must be rasurvayad and
oval frem Insurance Company

Acknowledoed by Repaingr

https:iivacsweb.smrt.com. sg/Estimation.aspx

https. {ivacsweb.smm.com.sg/Estimation.aspx

Surveyor Assesment($)

&)

—_—
| Save !| Claar l

4/4



SMAT Accident Vehicle Repalr Estimates

THET Autamative I Hviad Pla i
0 A Ay At ial Pk B4, B agapa TETTAE

PR Hamiba) | BIBITERS

Catmadar Telephar Mambar - SSEETAT

Aeestem Raparing Nambar | UBSGZETZ

Accident Dale and Tene |9F372019 10:30 AM
|

Accident Reported Dale and |9R2019 12:07 BM

Time

|ls Surveyor Required? Yes

Survay by

\hicle is Towad Back? No
Towed Back Date and Time

|Replacement Vehicle issued? | Mo

Jok Card Number 24100517

Special Instruciion 1o ARG Hany [TP

Prepared Dale and Time 112019 4:42 PM

Chassis Number

WMileage

VWork Shop

Repair Complation Date and
Tima

£

mates:
A,
L

£

%

.I-:.'hi;ntian from Eﬁc : M}u.a.ud Surveyor, if applicable |

Total Labour Cosi 3675.00 [$300.00

Tolal Spray Cost $936,00 !HW.M

Total Spare Part Cost 52410.88 §760.80

Total Other Cosl 566688 59.20 =.

TOTAL COBT iﬂ,?"lﬂ,‘ﬁ S§83.-28 E §1,500.00 [LIS)

Lump Sum Total 0,00 ~|so0n

Nurmber of Repair Days 50 4.0

\Prepared | Adusted By Kim Ming Chin RASLUL [LKK] FNTUC

Iﬁc ! Surveyor Sign Off Date  |11/03/2098 5:35 PM 11/03/2018 5:25 PM

Sigrahurs i | T

Remarks RESURVEY AFTER REPAIR / LUMP |
sUM
|'

Fage 1oz

»
Ourie Generaiwd @ ITRATOR
Uit 1) = Pohdesn
5 o o Section A - Accident Details R
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SMRT Accident Vehicle Repair Estimates
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Seetlon C - Quotation and Accident Invoice Details

ﬁuatallnn Number QN-1904-0383

Inveice Number

Quaotation Data 27 04,2018 Invoice Date
Invoice Amount Prepared Date
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£200.00
TO RESPRAY REAR DOOR RH §374.00 $200.00
TO RESPRAY CENTER PILLAR RH $180.00 iW.'ﬂlJ Kan
Total Spray Painting & Panel Baating $936.00
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STICKERINET) J |
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHAMNISM 240,00 550,00
TO WASH AND VACUUM $50.00 000, Ak
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS §100.00 5000
Lump Sum Adjustment by Surveyer $0.00 (5347 BB)
[Total Other Costs §595.E8 $0.20
Part4 - Spare Parts [ Material Usage s
G A o ey ] S TEE b e
IDiscount: "Final Price |z:un$ _
S | Sy e (A pproved S |1
25.00 567080  |Replace
STICKER DECAL SMAT  |[1.00 im.m iu.m $5000  |Replace
|(DQOR)
GOO30 DOOR LOCK FRTIRH 0,00 Iss?s.au |o.00 %0.00 Inepam
47070
{67003-  [DOOR RR/AH 1.00 Is854.50  |100.00 £0.00 Replace
47080
B730- DOOR HINGE UPPER |0.00 %81.70 0.00 $0.00 Replace
12120 |RR/RH
E8740-  |DOOR HINGE LOWER 0.00 £90.10 0.00 50,00 Replaca
12120 |RRURH
63530~ |CHECK ASSY, RR DOOR, |0.00 15030  [0.00 50.00 Replace
47031
FIXEL STICKER 1.00 |80.00 0.00 E50.00 Replace
61311-  [PILLAR, CTR BODY 0.00 330770  |0.00 50.00 Replace
' $3,174.50 5790.80
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
e — e ———

= #
From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
Sent: Maonday, 6 May 2019 4:52 PM
To: Rasul (LKKAuto); Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis)
Cc: SUR
Subject: RE: SHB5288Z-DOA: 9/3/2019

Dear Poh Suan,
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Amount $1,500 confirmed @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 3:17 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan [Auto Sves/ARC/AR & 5C/Taxis) <YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg>
Cc: Veron Chen [LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHB5288Z

Hi Poh Suan,

I'm requesting Zhi Yang to forward to me the GIA report. Until now he haven't forward to me.
Could you kindly assist me to forward to me the GIA report

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5$(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.

-----Original Message-----

From: Yeo Poh Suan (Auto Svcs/ARC/AR & SC/Taxis) [mailto:YeoPohsuan@smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Saturday, 27 April, 2019 10:37 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR; CS A Team; 'Leong Chee kwong'; 'EE SIN GUAN'

Subject: SHB5288Z

Hi Rasul,

Attached herewith the repair estimate of SHB 5288Z having Case No: TAX/03/19/2040.

1



There is no change to the approved amount of $1,500 @ 4 working days under lump sum repair.
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
Subject: Scan Data from FX-D42106



National Assessment Centre Services
£1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL® 6341 D055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg, No. 20-0405%11-H

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD Ref. NS/INC19004694/R 1vd3s2

73 BRAS BASAH ROAD
#05-01 NTUC TRADE UNION HOUSESINGAFORE Date:  13-05-2019

189556
Code: |NC4
1 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SMA 91125 Veh. Inspected SHE 52882
Policy No. 5101430616 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim MNo. MT/1035251-002 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 11/03/2019
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAPRIUS c.c 1798
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2014
Chassis No. JTOKN3EU305721308 Colour MARDON
Odometer 495377 Steering IN CRDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
< Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/65R15 FALKEN 5 mm
L/H Front Tyre [195/65R15 FALKEN 5mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195/65R15 FALKEN 5mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/65R15 FALKEN 5 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE OfS BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  09/03/2018 Inspection Date 11/03/2019
Survey held at SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 SINGAPORE 757705
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days




National Assessment Centre Services

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6841 0055 FAX: 6841 6315
Reg. Mo: 52983356E GST Reg. Mo, 20-0405511-H

Page No.:1 of 1
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHB 5288Z

Qty Description of Parts Condition ,.E:tﬁzt:PB{;} Our h{g%_llﬂﬂd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|DOOR FRT/RH (DISC 25%) BENT 8284 40 670.80
1|STICKER DECAL SMRT (DOOR) (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|PIXEL STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|DOOR LOCK FRT/RH SERVICEABLE 575.80 -
1|DOOR HINGE UPPER RR/RH SERVICEABLE B81.70 -
1|DOOR HINGE LOWER RR/RH SERVICEABLE 80.10 5
1|CHECK ASSY, RR DOOR, SERVICEABLE 150.30 -
1|PILLAR, CTR BODY NOT NECESSARY 307.70 -
1|DOOR RR/RH TO REPAIR SEE 954.50 -
LABOUR
1|ADVERTISEMENT STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 296.88 296.88
3,471.38 1,087 .68
LABOUR
FAMEL BEATING & BODYWORK. INCLUSIVE OF THE 676.00 300.00
REPAIR OF DOOR RR/RH.
SPRAY PAINT. 936.00 400.00
TO TRANSFER DOOR MECHANISM. 240.00 60.00
TO WASH AND VACUUM. NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
TO REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS. NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
2,012.00 760.00
GRAND TOTAL 5,483.38 1,847.68
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REFPAIRS 1,500.00
{(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) ik
(CONFIRMED)

Report Ref No. NS/INC19004694/R 1vd3s2

MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS K.K.LAU CPT(RET)

Automotive Assessor BEng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA,PEng,PE,
MinstAEA MASME MIRTE

REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

MSCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made sobely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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